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Beyer, Karon

From: Tiffany Martinez [TMartinez@strtrade.com)

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 3:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Customs/Trade/Finance Sympasium of the Americas, Inc.- EIN 650687709

Attachments: image002.jpg
Document No: N96000004149
Please change the principal and mailing addresses to the following:

Customs/Trade/Finance Symposium of the Americas, Inc.

1000 N.W. 57 Court, Suite 600
Miami, FL 33126

[ s Tifany Martinez, CP, FRP
National Litigation Support Manager
and Certified Paralegal

SANDLER, TRAVIS & ROSENBERG, P.A.

1000 NW 57th Court, Suite 400 | Miami, FL 33126

Direct: {305) 913-3%901 ] Fax: (305) 267-5155 | Main: [305) 267-9200 x 2130

E-Mail | Biography | V-Card | website | Privacy Policy

The information contained in this email message and any attachments is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
to deliver it 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly

prehibited. |If you have received this communication in error, please destroy it and remove it immediately from your PC and server, and notify
us by return email that it was received in error. Thank you.

o4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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